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Memorandum

February 11, 2026 Agenda Items

To: Riverwalk Commission
From: Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590
Date: February 4, 2026

Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk Commission
Regular Meeting

Field Report for January, 2026:

e All of the holiday decorations have been taken down and returned to storage
e We completed about 2 weeks of snow removal operations

e Staff are pruning trees and shrubs and have cut back a majority of the perennial landscape
beds throughout the Riverwalk

e Staff are thinning the underbrush in the Sindt Woods

Riverwalk AMP (Asset Management Plan) Walk Dates

e | would like to once again schedule 2 days to complete the Riverwalk AMP Walk, splitting
at Eagle Street. | am proposing Wednesday, April 29 and Thursday, May 7 starting at
3:00pm both days.

Other points of interest:

e The Centennial hockey rinks opened on January 19
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The summer banner concept (NOT a finalized design yet) is:
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We will utilize the 250™ birthday of the United States of America to return to the style of banner
with two tails. For 2026 we will display red, white, and blue colors with a patriotic theme. We
will assess how the colors hold up through the summer and can make a determination if we want
to continue to use this style moving forward (with different colors in future years).
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